

[19] From: JDeatric 6/8/92 10:06AM (1055 bytes: 19 ln)
To: KShell
Subject: 7Q10

Scholtz
Conespin

----- Message Contents -----

Please provide me the 7Q10 value for Scholz Power Plant's discharge to the Apalachicola River (freshwater) at: Long. 30°40'00" and lat = 84°53'11.5.

Thanks.
kjs

Based on flow data at USGS station 02358000, the 7Q10 of the Apalachicola River at the Scholz discharge is 5743 cfs.

FYI-

The Corps of Engineers and the States of FL, GA, and AL have agreed to complete a comprehensive study of the Apalachicola/Chattahoochee/Flint basin. A major work element of the study is a detailed study of the Apalachicola River and Bay. Based on the results of this comprehensive study, this 7Q10 may change. The study will take several years to complete, but I thought I would let you know about it.